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“Best Lawyers in America” in the area of 

Customs Law:  2009 to 2021

Listed in Chambers USA in the area of 
International Trade Law 
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QUESTIONS



Executive Order 14017

February 24, 2021

America’s Supply Chains

It is the policy of my Administration to strengthen the resilience of 

America’s supply chains.

President Biden

The White House



June 8, 2021

Supply Chain Disruption Task Force

Co-Chairs: Transportation, Agriculture and Commerce Secretaries

Mission: Address near term supply chain challenges with a focus on 

alleviating bottlenecks and supply constraints in the transportation 

section, particularly for ports, rail, and trucking.





H. R. 4996
SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE.

This Act may be cited as the “Ocean Shipping Reform Act of 2021”.

SEC. 7. COMMON CARRIERS.

…

“(g) DEMURRAGE AND DETENTION PRACTICES AND CHARGES.—Notwithstanding any other

provision of law and not later than 30 days of the date of enactment of this subsection, a common carrier or

marine terminal operator, shall—

“(1) act in a manner consistent with—

“(A) the findings of the final rule published on May 18, 2020, titled ‘Interpretive Rule on

Demurrage and Detention Under the Shipping Act’ (85 Fed. Reg. 29638); and

“(B) any subsequent rules or regulations concerning demurrage or detention which may be

issued by the Commission; and

“(2) maintain all records supporting the assessment of any demurrage or detention charges for a

period of 5 years and provide such records to the invoiced party or to the Commission on request; and

“(3) bear the burden of establishing the reasonableness of any demurrage or detention charges which

are the subject of any complaint proceeding challenging a common carrier or marine terminal operator

demurrage or detention charges as unjust and unreasonable.

Introduced August 10, 2021



Federal Register, September 16, 2021

Department of Transportation

America’s Supply Chains and the Transportation Industrial Base

The DOT seeks information from the public on the current challenges faced within the 

freight and logistics sector, including:

1. Identification of major infrastructure or operational bottlenecks and chokepoints

2. Shortages of cargo handling equipment.

3. Warehouse capacity limitations

4. Regulatory barriers that inhibit supply chain performance.



Trade Stats/Seizures – Protecting the American Consumer

In Fiscal Year 2021 to date, CBP has processed approximately $2.6 trillion of
imports, an increase of nearly 15 percent compared to the same period in Fiscal
Year 2020. CBP has also seized 77,416 shipments for trade violations in the
current fiscal year. In August alone, CBP processed more than 3 million entry
summaries valued at more than $262 billion, identifying estimated duties of nearly
$8.5 billion to be collected by the U.S. government. Trade via the ocean accounted
for more than 40 percent of the total import value, followed by air, truck, and rail.
 Intellectual property rights violations continue to put America’s innovation

economy at risk. Trade in counterfeit and pirated goods threatens the
competitiveness of U.S. businesses, the livelihoods of American workers, and
the health and safety of consumers.

 In August 2021, CBP seized 2,186 shipments that contained more than
$300 million of counterfeit goods. WT#$%!



Counterfeiting Perceptions



https://www.ice.gov/news/releases/ice-hsi-san-francisco-intercepted-counterfeit-products-attempting-penetrate-bay-area

ICE HSI San Francisco intercepted counterfeit products attempting to 
penetrate the Bay Area consumer market

Homeland Security Investigations agents from the San Francisco Field Office conducted a three-day operation to intercept counterfeit
pharmaceuticals, auto parts, and electronics. This surge initiative in the Bay Area is in furtherance of an HSI-led National Intellectual Property Rights
Coordination Center (IPR Center) strategy for targeting the importation, smuggling, and trafficking of counterfeit goods. The goal of this operation is
to identify and interdict counterfeit products entering the US at International Mail Facilities and Express Consignment Hubs.

The HSI-led IPR Center is one of the U.S. government's key weapons in the fight against criminal counterfeiting and piracy. Working in close
coordination with the Department of Justice Task Force on Intellectual Property, the IPR Center uses the expertise of its 25 member agencies to
share information, develop initiatives, coordinate enforcement actions and conduct investigations related to intellectual property theft.













Intellectual Property Rights

• Is your merchandise or its 
packaging using any 
trademark, copyright or 
patent?

• If so, do you have the 
legal right to import those 
items into, and/or use 
those items in, the United 
States?

• Permission? 

• License?



1. Counterfeit Marks

Pursuant to Title 15, United States Code, section 1127 (15 U.S.C. § 1127), a counterfeit 
mark is defined as a spurious mark that is identical with, or substantially indistinguishable 
from, a federally registered and recorded trademark. Merchandise  imported into the 
United States bearing marks “counterfeit” of a federally registered trademark recorded 
with CBP shall be seized and forfeiture proceedings instituted pursuant to Section 
526(e) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. §1526(e)), as implemented by 19 CFR §
133.21. Such merchandise shall be seized and, absent the trademark owner’s written 
consent to import the merchandise, forfeited for violation of customs laws.



2. Copying or Simulating Marks

In addition, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1124, as implemented by 19 CFR §
133.22, a copying or simulating mark or trade name is one that so 
resembles a recorded mark or name as to be likely to cause the public 
to associate the copying or simulating mark or name with the recorded 
mark or name. Merchandise bearing a copying or simulating mark is 
subject to detention and possible seizure.



3. Restricted Gray Market Articles (“Parallel 
Imports”)

Gray market goods are defined as foreign-manufactured goods bearing a
genuine trademark or trade name identical with, or substantially
indistinguishable from, one owned and recorded by a citizen of the United
States or a corporation or association created or organized within the United
States which are imported into the U.S. without the authorization of the U.S.
trademark owner. In other words, gray market goods are genuine products
bearing a trademark/name which has been applied with the approval of the
right owner for use in a country other than the United States. Goods bearing
counterfeit marks, on the other hand, are never genuine as these are marks
(identical to

or substantially indistinguishable from the genuine trademark) which have been
applied

without the authority of the trademark/trade name owner.



Recordation With Customs

• Only $190 –

▪ CBP is YOUR 
POLICEMAN!!!!

• IPR Branch

• Copyright/Trademark 
Application Template



Trademark Recordation Application Template

• The names and principal business addresses of any business entities, 
foreign or domestic, who use the trademark and a description as to 
those use(s).

• Provide the name, address, telephone number, facsimile number, 
and email address of the contact person to whom CBP should send 
inquires regarding potentially infringing merchandise and notices of 
detention and seizure pursuant to 19 CFR 133.24.







UL Trademark



Trademark Recordation



Seizure Authority  

• U.S. Customs Statutory authority for seizure & 
forfeiture:
▪ Title 19 U.S.C. § 1595a(c)

− Merchandise introduced contrary to U.S. law.





CBP Detention Notice

• 19 C.F.R. 151.16

▪ (e) “A final determination with respect to admissibility of 
detained merchandise will be made within 30 days from the 
date the merchandise is presented for Customs examination”

▪ (f) “Effect of failure to make a determination. The failure by 
Customs to make a final determination with respect to the 
admissibility of detained merchandise within 30 days after the 
merchandise has been presented for Customs examination, or 
such longer period if specifically authorized by law, shall be 

treated as a decision by Customs to exclude the merchandise for 
purposes of section 514(a)(4)”



How a Typical Seizure Case Commences 

with U.S. Customs and Border Protection:

• U.S. Customs finds a violation, and places             
the merchandise on hold for “intensive           
examination”.  



What Should be Done Upon Receipt of a Detention Notice or 

Seizure Notice?

• During the detention process, establishing proof 
of compliance with U.S. law avoids seizure of 
the merchandise, administrative delays, and 
related costs.

• Critical stage to get legal counsel involved.

• Administrative petition process for seizures can 
take months to resolve before medical devices 
returned.









How a Typical Seizure Case 

Commences with CBP:

• U.S. Customs (Fines, Penalties & Forfeitures Office) 
issues a Seizure Notice

• When, where, why, what

• How, where, and when to respond



FP&F Seizure Process

• If merchandise is seized, case is transferred to the
Fines, Penalties & Forfeitures (FP&F) Office

• Case assigned to Paralegal Specialist at FP&F

• Paralegal Specialist issues Seizure Notice

• FP&F Officer is empowered to remit or mitigate on
such terms and conditions as, under the law and
factual circumstances, he or she deems
appropriate.





FP&F Seizure Process

• Petition must be filed within 30 days (of date of 
Seizure Notice), establishing merchandise entered 
or exported consistent with U.S. law (factual & legal 
arguments)

• Oral argument to FP&F in 19 U.S.C.1592 cases

• Supplemental Petition may be filed within 30 days of 
adverse decision based upon presentation of new 
facts or law



FP&F Refers certain cases to CBP’s

Headquarters 

• Cases are sent to Chief, 

Penalties Branch, Regulations 

& Rulings, Office of 

International Trade

• Value of the merchandise is 
over $100,000.

• Novel or complex issues
concerning a Ruling, policy or 
procedure.

• HQ Recommendation sent to 
FP&F and Final Decision issued 
by FP&F. 



Petition for Relief is Granted:

• Decision providing for remittance is 
valid for 30 days.

• Execution and submission of Hold 
Harmless Agreement by Petitioner.

• Payment of assessed penalty, if any.

• Provide contact name and 
information of designated authorized 
agent to retrieve goods.

• Payment of storage fees.



Petition Denied and Fine by CBP

• In accordance with 19 CFR § 133.27, CBP, as authorized by 
19 U.S.C. § 1526(f), may impose a civil fine relative to seizures 
effected for merchandise bearing counterfeit marks 
pursuant to 19 U.S. § 1526(e). For the first seizure of such 
merchandise, the fine shall be no more than the domestic 
value the merchandise would have had if it were genuine, 
based upon the manufacturer’s suggested retail price 
(MSRP) at the time of seizure. For second and subsequent 
violations, the fine shall not be more than twice such value.
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